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/ State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 15, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) 

RE: 

Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 

Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia) El 
Item 24 - May 16, 2000 Agenda Confer cer - Docket No. 992007-TA - 
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Alternative Access Vendor 
Certificate No. 5764 issued to Progress Telecommunications Corporation for 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Reguliltory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Starequests that Consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 992007-TA, Item 
24 on the May 16, 2000 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the June 20,2000 Agenda 
Conference. The company has advised staffthat it wished to amend its settlement offer; 
therefore, additional time is needed to review the issues. Based on this information, staff  
believes that a deferral of this docket is appropriate. 

c: Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of 'Telecommunications @' Haeseleer; Tudor; Moses; Kennedy) 
Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia; B. Keating; N. Davis; C. Bedell) 


